
TRAVERSE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY, September 3, 2014 

7:30 P.M. 
Training Room 

Governmental Center, 2nd Floor 
400 Boardman Avenue 

Traverse City, Michigan 49684 
 

Posted: 8/29/14 
 

AGENDA 
 

The City of Traverse City does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to or 
treatment or employment in, its programs or activities. Penny Hill, Assistant City Manager, 400 
Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, Michigan 49684, 922-4440, T.D.D., 922-4766, has been designated to 
coordinate compliance with the non-discrimination requirements. If you are planning to attend and you 
have a disability requiring any special assistance at the meeting and/or if you have any concerns, please 
immediately notify the ADA Coordinator. 
 
Planning Commission 
c/o Russell Soyring, Planning Director 
400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49684 
231-922-4778 
 
1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2.  ROLL CALL   
 
3.       ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. August 5, 2014 Regular Meeting minutes (Approval recommended) 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Public Hearing to consider an alley vacation request initiated by Bonnie Adams, of 
441 Fair Street, to vacate a portion of an unimproved alley in the 1400 block of 
Eighth Street (Action requested) 

B. 2015 Street Projects (Plainview and State Street)- Review for consistency with 
Master Plan- (Action requested) 

C. West Front Street- Review for consistency with Master Plan- (Action requested) 



Planning Commission Agenda 
Page 2 
 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Special Land Use Permit request and Site Plan Review request by W. Keith Owen of 
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC on behalf of Federated Properties, LLC to allow 
for a taller building at 124 W. Front Street (For introduction and possibly scheduling 
a Public Hearing) 

B. Grand Traverse County Outstanding Development Planning Award Nominations 
(Action Requested) 

 
7. CORRESPONDENCE   

A. Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Project Update August 2014 
 

8. REPORTS 
A. City Commission- Commissioners Easterday and Werner 
B. Board of Zoning Appeals- Commissioner Bergman 
C. Grand Traverse Commons Joint Planning Commission- Commissioners Serratelli and 

Warren 
D. Planning Commission 

1. Housing Building Committee— Commissioner Bergman  
2. Active Transportation Committee—Commissioner Werner 
3. Master Plan Review Committee—Commissioners Bergman, Dow and 

Twietmeyer 
4. Parking Regulation Committee- Commissioner Serratelli 

E. Planning Department—Mr. Soyring 
1. Capital Improvement Program—Mrs. Luick 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

MINUTES 
TRAVERSE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION  

 
TUESDAY, August 5, 2014 

7:30 P.M. 
Commission Chambers 

Governmental Center, 2nd Floor 
400 Boardman Avenue 

Traverse City, Michigan 49684 
 

PRESENT: Vice-Chairperson Jody Bergman, Commissioners Michael Dow, Jeanine 
Easterday, Janet Fleshman, Cecil McNally, Chairperson John Serratelli, Bill 
Twietmeyer, Janice Warren and Tim Werner 

ABSENT: None. 
STAFF PRESENT: Russ Soyring, Planning Director; Missy Luick, Planning and Engineering 

Assistant; Tim Lodge, City Engineer 
 
1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER- Chairperson Serratelli called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL   
 
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairperson Serratelli announced that West Front Street will be discussed at the 
September 3rd Planning Commission meeting. Seventh Street has been removed from the 
2015 Street Project list and will not be discussed. Also, a portion of Eleventh Street 
(between Union and Cass) has been removed from the 2015 Street Project list. 
 
Finally, Chairperson Serratelli announced that the August 19, 2014 study session will be 
cancelled. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. July 1, 2014 Regular Meeting and July 15, 2014 Study Session minutes (Approval 
recommended) 
 
Motion by Commissioner Warren, second by Commissioner McNally that the July 1, 
2014 Regular Meeting and July 15, 2014 Study Session minutes be approved. 
 
Motion carried 9-0. 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of an amended request by Bonnie Adams, of 441 Fair Street, to 
vacate a portion of an alley located north of the 1400 block of Eighth Street (Action 
Requested) 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 5, 2014 
Page 2              
 

Mr. Soyring summarized his August 1, 2014 memo to the Commission and 
reminded the Commission that they can choose to set a Public Hearing if they 
desire, approve the request or deny the request.  
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Mr. Lodge addressed the Commission. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Easterday, second by Commissioner Dow that the 
request from Bonnie Adams, of 441 Fair Street, to vacate a portion of an 
east/west alley north of the 1400 block of  8th Street be introduced and 
scheduled for a Public Hearing on September 3, 2014. 
 
The following made public comment on the topic: 

• Kathy Taylor, 437 Fair Street, supports the request 
• Leane Zaleski, 440 Cochlin Street, supports the request 
• Cindy Elliott, city resident, supports the request 
• Leo Bugo, 400 Cochlin Street, supports the request 
• Mike Stimac, Garfield Township resident, city property owner, made 

general comments 
• Bonnie Adams, 441 Fair Street, supports the request 

 
Motion carried 9-0. 

 
B. Public Hearing to consider an amendment to the Traverse City Code of Ordinances 

Sections 1320.07, Definitions;  1328.01 Open Space (OS) District Uses Allowed; 
1338.01 Hotel Resort (HR) District Uses Allowed; 1340.01 Office Service (C-1) 
District Uses Allowed; 1344.01 Community Center (C-3) District Uses Allowed; 
1350.01 Government/Public (GP) District Uses Allowed; and 1358.01 Hospital (H) 
Districts Uses Allowed; regarding recreational facilities.     
 
Mrs. Luick summarized the August 1, 2014 memo to the Commission that explained 
the proposed zoning code amendment. 
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Mrs. Luick responded to Commission questions. 
 
A Public Hearing was opened. The following individuals made public comment 
during the Public Hearing: 

• Ed Roy, non-city resident, city business owner at 412 S. Union Street, made 
comments in support of the amendment 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 5, 2014 
Page 3              
 

The Public Hearing was closed. 
 

Motion by Commissioner Bergman, second by Commissioner Warren, that an 
amendment to the Traverse City Code of Ordinances Sections 1320.07, Definitions;  
1328.01 Open Space (OS) District Uses Allowed; 1338.01 Hotel Resort (HR) District 
Uses Allowed; 1340.01 Office Service (C-1) District Uses Allowed; 1344.01 
Community Center (C-3) District Uses Allowed; 1350.01 Government/Public (GP) 
District Uses Allowed; and 1358.01 Hospital (H) Districts Uses Allowed; regarding 
recreational facilities be recommended by the Planning Commission and such 
recommendation be forwarded to the City Commission for their consideration. 
 
Motion carried 9-0. 

 
C. 2015 Street Projects- Review for consistency with Master Plan- (Action requested) 

 
Mr. Soyring explained his July 31, 2014 memo to the Commission that outlined staff 
recommendations for the 2014-15 Street Projects and further explained that there 
was a budget shortfall for street reconstruction projects that required two street 
sections to be removed from the 2014-15 Street Project list. The streets identified 
for reconstruction are: State Street between Boardman and Railroad;  Franklin 
Street between Front and Washington; Ninth Street between Union and Pine;  
Eleventh Street between Cass and Lake;  Union Street between Sixteenth and 
Boughey and; Plainview entire length. 

 
Commission discussion. 
 
Mr. Soyring responded to Commission questions. 
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Mr. Lodge responded to Commission questions. 
 
The following made public comment on the topic: 

• John Scrudato, 422 State Street, made general comments 
• Tammy Evans, city property owner, made comments in support of 

the Union Street project 
• Mike Stimack, Garfield Township resident, city property owner, 

made general comments 
 

Commission discussion. Commission consensus was to approve 4 of the 6 
streets for consistency with the Master Plan, but need more information on 
State Street and Plainview to take action. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 5, 2014 
Page 4              
 

Motion by Commissioner Dow, second by Commissioner Easterday, that the 
following 2015 Street Projects- Franklin, Ninth, Eleventh and Union Streets as 
described and recommended in the memo dated July 31, 2014 are consistent with 
the City Master Plan in terms of extent, location and character. 
 
Motion carried 8-1 (Commissioner Fleshman opposed). 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. 808 Carver- possible rezoning request- letter from Turning Leaf Inc. (Discussion) 
 
Mr. Soyring explained that the July 16, 2014 letter in the packet was to gauge 
Commission interest in a potential rezoning request for 808 Carver Street. 
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Commission consensus was that it does not make sense to single out one lot for a 
rezoning and instead would like to look at a larger geographic area for rezoning. 
 

B. Housing and Building Committee proposed recommended changes to Accessory 
Dwelling Overlay Ordinance (Discussion) 
 
Commissioner Bergman explained that the Committee has come up with 
recommendations to recommend Accessory Dwelling Units city-wide with 
conditions and wanted to bring it back to the full Commission for input. 
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Commission consensus was to have the Housing and Building Committee discuss 
the feedback from the Commission and bring it back at a future meeting for further 
discussion and possible action.  
 
The following made public comment on the topic: 

• Adrienne Rossi, 312 W 7th Street, made general comments 
• Luke Schwartz, 537 W 11th Street, made general comments 

 
C. Possible establishment of a Parking Regulation Committee (Action Requested) 

 
Mr. Soyring summarized the August 1, 2014 memo to the Commission on the 
subject and further explained that developments are coming in with less parking.  
 
Commission discussion included adding a DDA Board member to the committee. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 5, 2014 
Page 5              
 

Commission consensus to ensure that the Parking Regulation Committee consider 
recommendations in both the Transportation Element and the Active 
Transportation Plan and that Commissioner Serratelli serve as the Planning 
Commission representative.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Bergman, second by Commissioner McNally, that 
the Parking Regulation Committee, a committee of the Planning 
Commission, be established to deliver a comprehensive parking plan with 
recommendations to the planning commission. 
 
Motion carried 9-0. 

 
7. CORRESPONDENCE   

A. Boardman River Watershed Collective Impact Plan invitation 
B. Seventh Street handouts from Adrienne Rossi 

The following made public comment on the topic: 
• Adrienne Rossi, 312 W 7th Street, made general comments 

  
8. REPORTS 

A. City Commission- Commissioner Werner reported. 
B. Board of Zoning Appeals- Commissioner Bergman reported 
C. Grand Traverse Commons Joint Planning Commission- No report. 
D. Planning Commission 

1. Housing Building Committee— Reported previously in the meeting 
2. Active Transportation Committee—No report. 
3. Master Plan Review Committee—Mr. Soyring reported. 

E. Planning Department—No report. 
1. Capital Improvement Program—Mrs. Luick reported that the committee will 

meet in 2 weeks. 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT- None. 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT- Meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Date: __________________________  ___________________________________ 

      Jan Warren, Secretary  



Page 1 of 2 

    
 Agenda Item No. 5A  

 

  Communication to the Planning Commission 
 
FOR THE MEETING OF:  September 3, 2014 
 
                FROM:  Russ Soyring, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to consider a request from Bonnie Adams 
to vacate a portion of an unimproved alley on the 1400 
Block of Eighth Street 

 
                 DATE:  August 28, 2014 
 
In November 2013, the Planning Commission considered a request by Bonnie Adams, 441 Fair 
Street, to vacate a portion of unimproved alley near the corner of 8th and Fair Streets.  The alley 
requested to be vacated provides vehicular access to 449 Fair Street and could provide formal 
access to 1409 East Eighth Street. 1409 East Eighth Street is served by a driveway on East Eighth 
Street. The alley falls within a TC-3 Traditional Neighborhood. 
 
Last year, City Departments reviewed the request and were supportive provided that utility 
easements are provided on the vacated portion of the alley.  The Planning Department was 
supportive of the request provided an ingress/egress easements are recorded for 449 Fair 
Street and 1409 East Eighth Street.  However, due to the difficulty providing access for 449 Fair 
and 1409 8th St by vacating the entire alley, Ms. Adams, upon consultation with Russ Soyring 
and Lauren Trible-Laucht, has amended her alley vacation request to be only the northern ½ of 
the alley (see attached map), thus ingress/egress for 449 Fair and 1409 E. Eighth Street are still 
provided by the remaining southern ½ of the alley.  
 
City Departments reviewed the amended request and are supportive provided that utility 
easements are provided on the vacated portion of the alley. 
 
At the July 1, 2014 Planning Commission meeting staff was asked to verify how the vacated 
alley would be divided and to provide a better map depicting the subject city alleyway.  After 
conferring with Lauren Trible-Laucht, City Attorney if the alley is vacated as shown in the 
highlighted area on the attached map, the vacated portion of the alleyway would go entirely to 
the parcel addressed 441 Fair Street.  Staff was also able to determine that should a person 
access property at 1409 East Eighth Street via the alley, it is theoretically possible to turn a full 
size vehicle with a 20-foot boat on a trailer around in the rear yard.   This assumes any trees or 
other obstructions are removed. 
 
The Michigan Municipal Planning Act states that a master plan shall include those subjects that 
reasonably can be considered as pertinent to the future development of the planning 
jurisdiction.  Included in the list of subjects is the vacating or extension of streets.  The Traverse 
City Master Plan mentions alleys as part of the infrastructure that is characteristic of a TC-3 
Neighborhood.  Although, formal review by the Planning Commission is not required, as a 



Page 2 of 2 

matter of practice, the Planning Commission has reviewed street and alley vacations since it 
impacts land use and circulation patterns.  According to the Planning Commission Rules and 
Procedures, the “(Planning) Commission may hold a public hearing as is deemed advisable for 
public street and alley vacations and openings.” The City Commission is the body that formally 
makes a decision by resolution after holding a public hearing. At the August 5, 2014 meeting, 
the Planning Commission set a Public Hearing on the subject for September 3, 2014. The 
Planning Department has received 8 letters in response to the Public Notice mailing, all in favor 
of the vacation request. 
 
If the Planning Commission is interested in approving or denying the request, appropriate 
motions are outlined below. 
 
Approval: 

I move that the request from Bonnie Adams, of 441 Fair Street, to 
vacate a portion of an east/west alley north of the 1400 block of East 8th 
Street provided utility easements are provided be hereby approved by 
the Planning Commission and such recommendation be forwarded to 
the City Commission for their consideration. 

 
Denial: 

I move that the request from Bonnie Adams, of 441 Fair Street, to 
vacate a portion of an east/west alley north of the 1400 block of East 8th 
Street be hereby denied by the Planning Commission and such 
recommendation be forwarded to the City Commission for their 
consideration. 

 
Attachment: Map of Area, correspondence 
 
RAS/mll 





















Page 1 of 4 

    
 Agenda Item No. 5B  

 

  Communication to the Planning Commission 
 
FOR THE MEETING OF:  September 3, 2014 
 
                FROM:  Russ Soyring, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: 2014/15 Street Projects (State Street and Plainview) 
 

                 DATE:  August 28, 2014 
 
The purpose of reviewing the street projects is for the Planning Commission to provide early input.  
Your guidance for reviewing the projects is the City Master Plan.  The Commission initially reviewed the 
proposed projects at the May 20, 2014 and August 5, 2014 meetings. 
 
Following the Planning Commission’s review, notices with project information were mailed to the 
residents and occupants along these streets.  Staff reviewed the input from the public and the 
approved budget allocations for the streets. Staff also has made recommendations regarding the 
streets in terms of street widths, sidewalks, etc.  The Planning Commission is now being asked to 
determine if the proposed street projects are consistent with the Master Plan in terms of location, 
extent and character.   
 
The streets identified for reconstruction are: 
 
State Street between Boardman and Railroad  and Plainview entire length 

      
State Street 
The section of street proposed for 
reconstruction falls within the 
Master Plan’s Traditional (TC-3) 
neighborhood where more formal 
streets with sidewalks are typical.   
 
Initially, a 32-foot wide street was 
proposed to maintain its current 
width.  New 8” sanitary sewer will 
be installed in the 400 block. 
Stormwater catch basins and 
castings will be replaced. Three 
handicap sidewalk ramps will be 
replaced to meet current 
standards.  Poor sections of the 
six-foot sidewalk will be replaced.  



Page 2 of 4 

The street carries 1785 vehicles per day.  Traffic island at the western end is to remain.  Just east of the 
project area, the 24-hour traffic count in July 2013 was 1387. 
 
13 feedback forms were received from owners/occupants, 10 support the project, 2 do not support, 
and 1 could not answer because they had questions. 4 responses supported street narrowing, 1 did not 
support narrowing, and 3 responses requested bike lanes. 
 
Staff reviewed the draft Bicycle Comfort Map that is included in the draft Active Transportation Plan 
documents and determined that this portion of State Street is a “green street” meaning that it is 
comfortable for bicycling and does not necessitate additional bicycle infrastructure. In addition, staff 
consulted the Traffic Calming Program. The street carries 1785 vehicles per day, and meets the Traffic 
Calming criteria of at least 1000 vehicles per day. A speed study has not been conducted to determine 
if at least 15% of the vehicles travel at least 5 mph over the speed limit. This section of State Street is 
not a framework street. 
 
Some concepts for traffic calming include narrowing the street width as well as traffic circles at 
Wellington and Franklin streets similar to the traffic circles on Webster. The traffic calming conceptual 
drawings (attached) depicted a concept for a neck down with rain garden, but upon a cursory staff 
review, State Street drains away from that location and the water on Railroad Avenue is already routed 
through a stormwater water quality device near the Holiday Inn. A rain garden in that location would 
not be functional. 
 
Recommendation: Proposal as described, except for rebuilding the street at a width of 30’ instead of 
32’ and the addition of traffic calming measures. No bike lanes are planned. 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 

Plainview Street   

The dead-end street has 17 homes fronting the street and is within the Master Plan’s (TC-4) Corridor 
Neighborhood.  According to the Traverse City Master Plan this neighborhood type is envisioned to 
have a network of sidewalks and trails are envisioned. 

 
The proposal is to pave the 26-foot wide gravel 
street with asphalt 24 feet wide.  No utility work is 
planned. The existing sanitary sewer and water 
main are old, but in good condition. No sidewalks 
or curbing are proposed. There are two Chinese 
Elm trees at 1212 Plainview that are very close to 
the street and may need to be removed. Another 
Chinese Elm tree at the east end of Plainview by 
the airport fence may also need to be removed. 
 

From the initial correspondence to owners/occupants, 6 feedback forms were received, all in support 
of the project, 2 specifically opposed sidewalks. An additional correspondence was sent to all 
owners/occupants on Plainview on August 7, specifically asking if they support or oppose sidewalks on 
one or both sides of the street. We received 5 responses, 4 opposing sidewalks, 1 in support.  
 
This street is included as part of the effort to pave all gravel streets within the City. The Plainview 
Street neighborhood is less formal with gravel driveways and significant landscaping and overhead 
utilities along the street in the right-of-way. Residents use part of the right-of-way for off street parking 
perpendicular to the street. The location is not identified on the 2014 map for sidewalk infill and 
extensions as a priority. Sidewalks could be installed, but may be blocked by parked cars in driveways, 
be subject to flooding from street run-off and accumulate sand and gravel from the unpaved 



Page 4 of 4 

driveways. Existing underground utilities are in good condition and are not scheduled for replacement. 
Although the Master Plan identifies this location for a more formal street with curbs and sidewalks, the 
existing character is less formal. Thus, staff is recommending a less formal street without sidewalks. 
The low volume and dead-end nature allow the proposed street to be shared by all users and separate 
infrastructure is not required. 
 
Recommendation:  Proposal as described above (no sidewalks or curbs), except for the addition of a 
hammerhead turn around at the end (“T” shape) to facilitate turning around a snow plow truck or 
grader at the east end of the street.   
 
If you find the Street projects to be consistent with the City Master Plan in terms of extent, location 
and character, the following motion would be appropriate: 
 
I move that the 2015 Street Projects- State Street and Plainview Street as described and 
recommended in this memo dated August 28, 2014 are consistent with the City Master Plan in terms 
of extent, location and character. 
 
RAS:mll 
 
Attachments: Bicycle Comfort Map, Sidewalk Map 
 
 
 



J

TC GIS
City of Traverse City

This map is based on digital databases
from the City of Traverse City.Traverse 
City cannot accept any responsbility 
for errors, ommissions or positional 
accuracy.  There are no warranties 
expressed or implied.

C
ity

 o
f T

ra
ve

rs
e 

C
ity

20
14

 A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
M

ap

3-26-14
JPT

FRONT

C
AS

S

EIGHTH

R
O

S
E

O
A

K

STATE

G
A

R
F I

EL
D

SOUTH AIRPORT

BAY

U
N

IO
ND

IV
IS

IO
N

BA
R

LO
W

PARSONS

SIXTH

SILVER LAKE

EL
M

W
O

O
D

MUNSON

BOON

GRANDVIEW

FE
R

N

R
ED

NINTH

CENTER

VE
TE

R
A

N
S

TENTH

WAYNE

PA
R

K

RANDOLPH

CARTER

ELEVENTH

PE
N

IN
SU

LA

CARVER
BARNES

CENTRE

W
O

O
D

M
E

R
E

EASTERN

SEVENTH

WYATT

H
AS

T I
N

G
S

EAST TRAVERSE

WASHINGTON

HANNAH

CEDAR RUN

GRIFFIN

BARNEY

TWELFTH

FA
IR

SP
R

U
C

E

LO
C

U
S

T

S I
LV

E R

U
S  

31
 S

O
U

TH

BA
TE

S

INDIAN TRAIL

G
R

A
N

T

N
O

R
TH

 L
O

N
G

 L
A

KE

FR
A

N
K

E

M
O

N
R

O
E

C
ED

A
R

BALDWIN

FOURTEENTH

AERO PARK

JEFFERSON

FIFTEENTH

AMY

THIRTEENTH

COLLEGE

HILL

EA
ST

 S
H

O
RE

M
AD

I S
O

N

TITUS

W
A

D
S

W
O

R
TH

FIFTH

PI
N

E

KELLEY

AI
R

P
O

R
T  

A
C

C
E

S
S

LAKE

SIXTEENTH

G
A

D
D

I

H
U

R
O

N

PINE GROVE

DUELL

R
EN

N
IE

BOYD

EA
S

T 
B

AY

WEBSTER

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

FLY DONT

M
IL

LI
KE

N

SH
E

R
ID

A N

BI
R

C
H

W
O

O
D

SU
NRIS

E

W
O

O
D

W
A

R
D

RE
D 

FO
X

AN
N

A

C
O

C
H

L I
N

W
E

N
O

N
A

H

SHEFFER

AV
EN

UE
 B

W
R

IG
H

T

GEORGE
LI

N
D

E
N

C
L I

N
C

H

D
A V

I S

KE
N

T

GROVE

BR
O

O
K

SHADY

RAMSDELL

HA
LL

AV
EN

UE
 E

BOUGHEY

ST
EE

LE

VI
N

E

LA
KE

 R
ID

G
E

THIRD

SA
N

T O

MANOR

BEADLE

FAIRLANE

INCOCHEE

HEARTHSIDE

TH
R

EE M
ILE

WALNUT
MEDICAL CAMPUS

BL
O

O
M

F I
E

LD

LINCOLN

SECOND

H
O

P
E

W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

N

ALPINE

SILVER FARMS

BO
AR

D
M

A
N

WILLOW

C
R

EE
K

S
ID

E

PREMIER

Q
U

A
I L

 R
I D

G
E

RICE

SEVENTEENTH

BENZONIA STATE

TIMBER LANE

STULTS

FITZHUGH

H
AM

IL
T O

N

MARINA

GRAYHAWK

LE
E

W
A

R
D

KEW
AU

N
EE

VA
L L

E
Y

PORT MISSION

TE
R

R
A

C
E

WELCH

H
U

R
O

N
 H

ILLS

BE
LM

O
N

T

WOODCREEK

CHERRY

SUNSET
CONCORD

N
AK

O
M

A

H
IG

H
LAN

D
 PA

R
K

SILVER VALLEY

W
ES

T 
BA

YS
H

O
R

E

ANDERSON

BRIARCLIFF

EASTVIEW

M
IC

H
I G

A
N

SYBRANDT

PI
N

E
VI

EW

GLENVIEW

LINWOOD

GRAY

ELM

EDMAR

C
R

O
M

W
E

L L

WEST ROYAL

BRIAR HILL

W
O

O
D

L A
N

D

O
LD

 M
O

RG
AN

TEAL

KEYSTONE

N
EW

PO
R

T
NORTHRIDGE

APACHE

N
O

R
TH

 A
E R

O
 P

A
R

K

FLORESTA

C
YP

R
E

S
S

SWITCH

FEIGER

SA
N

D
IA

PR
O

SP
E

C
T

G
IL

LI
S

LA CASITA

FO
XF

IR
E

WOOD

SK
Y 

C
R

ES
T

PRINCETON

WATERFORD

BAY HILL

M
AT

H
IS

O
N

 S

FO
XC

R
AF

T

ALBANY

AV
EN

UE
 D

N
O

R
TH

 R
O

YA
L

MIDTOWN

AS
TO

N

SHAWNEE

EM
M

AUS

CHIPPEWA

ASPEN

NINETEENTH

HO
LL

Y

ROBINWOOD

BUTEO

EASTW
O

O
D

AR
R

O
W

H
E

A
D

C
IT

Y  
V

IE
W

WOODSIDE

HARRIS

JU
NI

PE
R

PER
R

Y
W

E
STM

I N
S

TE
R

DEERFIELD

W
ESTRIDGE

LA
F R

A
N

IE
R

FORESTLANE

N
EW

C
O

M
B

ORTHWOODS

BELARE

EA
S

T 
O

R
C

H
AR

D

YELLOW

AR
N

O
LD

AV
EN

UE
 C

BR
IG

AD
O

O
N

WALNUT RIDGE

AHGOSA

GARDEN

RIVERINE

RAILROAD

SUMAC

TA
M

AR
AC

K

CEDARMERE

COMANCHE

HOLCOMB

KINROSS

GARLAND

TO
W

N
LI

N
E

M
A

P
LE

W
Y

SO
N

G

FU
LT

O
N

GLADEWOOD

SK
YV

IE
W

SUMMIT VIEW

OUTBACK

PA
R

K
 F

O
R

E
S

T

C
A LV

IN

M
O

R
N

IN
G

SI
D

E

M
IT

CH
EL

L

CARLSON

CRESTWOOD

R
AC

Q
U

E
T  

C
L U

B

WAKULAT

WEST AERO PARK

PLAINVIEW

BA
LS

AM

C
R

ES
TV

IE
W

C
H

ER
O

K
EE

BE
A

U
M

O
N

T
CIRCLE

AR
B

U
TU

S

INDIAN WOODS

BELANGER

C
O

U
R

TN
EY

FAIRWAY HILLS

SUMMIT

KN
O

LL
W

O
O

D

BROWN

SUMMERHILL

ALLOUEZ

C
O

P
PE

R
 V

I E
W

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

I E
W

OAK HOLLOW

SW
AN P

OIN
TE

G
IL

BE
R

T

COVENTRY

OAKDALE

EL
EA

NO
R

W
O

O
D

L A
W

N

B E
TH

 E
L

RI
DG

EW
AY

BEITNER

M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E

WESTERN

O
LD

 S
AW

M
IL

L

SO
U

TH
 H

I G
H

FRANKLIN WOODS

R
AN

D
AL

L

PI
N

EC
R

ES
T

BEEC
H

XAVIER

PA
VILI

ONS

ALC
O

N
A

BR
O

AD
V

I E
W

R
AILR

O
AD

FRONT

SECOND

HANNAH

PI
N

E

PA
R

K

GLADEWOOD

LAKE

EA
S

T  
B

AY

KINROSS

G
R

A
N

T

BOYD

HANNAH

BR
O

O
K

THIRD

CYPRESS

BA
TE

S

AV
EN

UE
 D

MUNSON

BA
R

LO
W

BOYD

LE
E

W
A

R
D

C
ED

A
R

PI
N

E

LA
K

E

THIRD

M
ap

 #
3:

  B
ic

yc
le

 C
om

fo
rt

 Z
on

es

Legend
Intersection Areas Of Concern

Bicycle Comfort Zone 2014
Comfort_Zo

LOW

MEDIUM

HIGH

school_buildings

Public Buildings

citylimits_2012



School Building with 
1/4 Mile Walking Radius

FRONT

EIGHTH

CA
SS

OA
K

RO
SE

STATE

UN
IO

N

BAY

DIV
ISI

ON

GA
RF

IEL
D

MA
PL

E
SIXTH

FE
RN

GRANDVIEW

NINTH

TENTH

BOON

ELEVENTH

MUNSON

CARVER

HANNAH

BA
RL

OW

WAYNE

PARSONS

HA
ST

IN
GS

SEVENTH

EASTERN

WASHINGTON

GRIFFIN

SIL
VE

R

FA
IR

SP
RU

CE

TWELFTH

LO
CU

ST

WO
OD

ME
RE

BA
TE

S

MO
NR

OE

CE
DA

R

BALDWIN

FOURTEENTH

FIFTEENTH

RE
D

HILL

THIRTEENTH

CO
LL

EG
E

RANDOLPH

TITUS

MA
DI

SO
N

WA
DS

WO
RT

H

FIFTH

PIN
E

PE
NI

NS
UL

A

KELLEY

AIR
PO

RT
 AC

CE
SS

LAKE
VE

TE
RA

NS

DA
VIS

SIXTEENTH

HU
RO

N

SILVER LAKE

RAILROAD

BOYD

EA
ST

 BA
Y

WEBSTERFR
AN

KL
IN

ST
EE

LE
MI

LL
IKE

N BIR
CH

WO
OD

AE
RO

 PA
RK

SHERIDAN

CO
CH

LIN

WE
NO

NA
H

EL
MW

OO
D

SH
EF

FE
R

GROVE

CL
IN

CH

BR
OO

K

HA
LL

BOUGHEY

THIRD

WE
LL

IN
GT

ON

SA
NT

O

BEADLE

RAMSDELL

WALNUT

FAIRLANE

LINCOLN

BL
OO

MF
IEL

D

SECOND

HO
PE

MEDICAL CAMPUS

BO
AR

DM
AN

QU
AIL

 R
ID

GE

SEVENTEENTH

HA
MI

LT
ON

FITZHUGH

PA
RK

GR
AN

T

WILLOW

LE
EW

AR
D

CE
NT

RE

TE
RR

AC
E

FR
AN

KE

BE
LM

ON
T

HIGHLAND PARK

KEWAUNEE

APACHE

MARINA

ANDERSON

MI
CH

IG
AN

WO
OD

LA
ND

SENECA

CR
OM

WE
LL

COTTAGEVIEW

GI
LL

IS

WOOD

PR
OS

PE
CT

STULTS

VIN
E

BAY HILL

INDIAN TRAIL

WE
ST

 O
RC

HA
RD

ASPEN

NINETEENTH

SHAWNEE

CHIPPEWA

LA
KE

 RI
DG

E

INCOCHEE

MANOREASTWOOD

AHGOSA

PERRY

AR
NO

LD NE
WC

OM
B

WESTMINSTER

EAST ORCHARD

CENTER

COMANCHE

GARLAND

KINROSS

OAKLAND

RIVERINE

CALVIN

PLAINVIEW

CH
ER

OK
EE

AR
BU

TU
S

BE
AU

MO
NT

NO
N-

CO

CIRCLE

WEST AERO PARK

BELANGER

CYPRESS

GREEN

BROWN

GI
LB

ER
T

OAKDALE

BOON ST

BEECH

GEORGETOWN

SO
UT

H 
HI

GH

WESTERN

XAVIER

RA
ND

AL
L

RIVERS EDGE

KIN
GS

TO
N

AV
EN

UE
 B

ELDER

HIL
LC

RE
ST

KINROSS

GR
AN

T

PIN
E

CENTRE

PIN
E

BOON

THIRD

HANNAH

FRONT

BA
RL

OW

EA
ST

 BA
Y

WEBSTER

SECOND

BA
TE

S

LE
EW

AR
D

CE
DA

R

LA
KE

THIRD

LAKE

BOYD

EASTERN

PA
RK

/

0 1,000 2,000 3,000500
Feet

LEGEND
Sidewalk

Proposed Sidewalk
Existing Sidewalk

Trails
Proposed, Trail
Traverse City Boundary

X:\TCPROJ\ENGINEER\Maps\PedestrianTransportation
\SidewalkGapsProject_wExisting.mxd

This map is based on a digital database from the 
City of Traverse City. The City of Traverse City 

cannot accept any responsibility for errors, 
omissions or positional accuracy.  There are no 

warranties expressed or implied.

Created March, 6 2014
By: CBlack

SIDEWALK INFILL
 & EXTENTIONS

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY



    
 Agenda Item No. 5C  

 

  Communication to the Planning Commission 
 
FOR THE MEETING OF:  September 3, 2014 
 
                FROM:  Russ Soyring, Planning Director 
 

 SUBJECT: Project Review for Consistency with Master Plan for the 
West Front Street Project 

 
                 DATE:  August 29, 2014 
 
Pursuant to the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, the Planning Commission is being asked to 
determine if the West Front Street Project is consistent with the Traverse City Master Plan in 
terms of location, extent and character. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the West Front Street Bridge and Street for consistency 
with the Master Plan on 3/18/14 (approved Streetscape concept attached). On July 15, 2014, 
Nate Elkins of Influence Design Forum, presented West Front Street design alternatives that 
differ from the approved concept plan. Staff engaged Mr. Elkin’s services because during 
preliminary street design, Engineering Staff was concerned that the approved design concept 
lacked adequate provisions to address speed reduction. Mr. Elkins presented 4 alternative 
concept plans. The concepts discussed included options for a two-way protected bike lane (or 
cycle track), a shared driving lane option, a dedicated bike lane option, and a parking chicane (a 
parking chicane is a pattern of allowing parking on one side for one block and then flipping the 
parking on the other side on the next block) option with bike lanes. The Planning Commission 
was open to exploring various options further.  
 
Staff worked with Mr. Elkins to explore the protected bike lane option further. Staff sent letters 
to owners and occupants on West Front between Pine Street and Division Street and invited 
them to a meeting to present plans and gather feedback on August 19.  The meeting was well 
attended and the concepts were well-received.  
 
Alternative Option 1 includes 11 foot driving lanes, 6 foot bike lanes with on-street parking, 2 
mid-block crosswalks and intersection neck downs. 
 
Alternative Option 2 (detailed drawings are attached) includes 11 foot driving lanes, protected 
bike lanes, on-street parking, 2 mid-block crosswalks and intersection neck downs. 
 
Both Alternative Options 1 and 2 suggest increased traffic management (driveway 
closures/narrowing) along the corridor and a controlled intersection at Hall/West Front which 
may include a 4-way stop or traffic signal. 
 



Alternative Options 1 and 2: 
Location   

The project is located along West Front Street from Pine Street to Division Street. If the 
estimated construction costs exceed funding availability, the project west of the bridge 
will be shortened commensurately. 
 
The bridge and this section of West Front Street are within the TC-5 Neighborhood.  This 
neighborhood type focuses on pedestrian travel with access to a well established 
sidewalk system.  Motorized travel speeds are intended to be restrictive.  In TC-5, the 
Master Plan calls out for the Boardman River to be integrated with the fabric of the 
neighborhood.   

 
Extent 

The project falls within the 66-foot wide West Front Street right-of-way from Pine Street 
to Division Street.   
 

 
 
Character 

The proposed alternative concepts include pedestrian sidewalks, travel lanes and bike 
lanes that will meet NACTO’s Urban Street Design Guide’s minimum widths for a street 
that is both a primary truck and transit route.  Parking lanes will also be marked at 
minimum widths.  The street improvement may carry beyond the 66 foot right-of-way 
to improve sidewalk areas between the city right-of-way and the building edges, to 
improve the pedestrian environment. 
 
Bulb outs or neck downs are proposed at the intersections and mid-block crosswalks are 
proposed in two locations with the purpose of shortening the crossing distance for 
pedestrians while helping to give the street a more narrow appearance to encourage 
slower travel speeds.  The Transportation Element has as an objective to “Use design 
elements to increase mobility and decrease speed.”  This project is intended to meet 
that objective.   
 

 



We would like to know the Commission’s thoughts on the protected bike lane option. Access 
management is critical to alleviating potential bicycle-vehicle conflict points in alternative 
option 2.  
 
Because access management (driveway closure and narrowing) details still need to be worked 
out with property owners, staff is recommending that the Commission consider approving both 
alternative options 1 and 2 for consistency with the Master Plan. 
 
If you still find that the previously approved West Front Street Concept is consistent with the 
Master Plan in terms of its location, extent and character, then no action is necessary.  
 
However, if you find that the alternative options for West Front Street are consistent with the 
Master Plan in terms of its location, extent and character, the following motion would be 
appropriate: 
 
I move that the West Front Streetscape Project: Alternative Options 1 and 2 are found to be 
consistent with the City Master Plan in terms of location, extent and character. 
 
RAS:mll 
 
Attachments:  Approved West Front Street Concept 
  Alternative Option 1 
  Alternative Option 2 (preliminary layout plan sheets include detail for blocks 1-4) 
 
  















West Front Street Alternative Option 1 

 

This option includes the same intersection neck downs, mid-block crosswalks and controlled intersection 
at Hall/W. Front as depicted in Alternative Option 2, but includes the bike lanes on the travel way (11 
foot driving lanes, 6 foot bike lanes, 7 foot parking lanes). 



CVS PHARMACY

BANK

CHEESE SHOP

di
vi

si
on

 s
tre

et
   

( u
s 

31
 / 

m
 3

7 
)

w. front street

MEAD TASTING 
SHOP

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

m
ap

le
 s

tre
et

m
ap

le
 s

tre
et



m
ap

le
 s

tre
et

w. front street

m
ap

le
 s

tre
et

LIL BO PUB

MARY’S KITCHEN

DRY CLEANER

FIRE STATION 1

MAHONEY’S

GT PIE CO.

BARBER

GOVERNMENT 
OFFICES

DOG 
BAKERY

OPTOMETRIST

BURRIT’S

oa
k 

st
re

et
oa

k 
st

re
et

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT PARKING LOT PARKING LOT



oa
k 

st
re

et
oa

k 
st

re
et

w. front street

NORTH PEAK
BREWERY

OFFICES

FOLGARELLI’S 
MARKET

WALTER’S 
& HEMMING 
PLUMBINGHUNTINGTON 

BANK

PARKING LOTPARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

ATTORNEY 
OFFICE

GOODYEAR TIRE

w
ad

sw
or

th
 s

tre
et



w
ad

sw
or

th
 s

tre
et

w. front street

NORTH PEAK
BREWERY

OFFICES

ha
ll s

tre
et

OPTOMETRIST

FLOWER 
STATION

PARKING

B O
 A R

 D
 M

 A N
    

 R
 I V

 E 
R

B O A R D M A N     R
 I V E R



Agenda Item No. 6A  
 

              Communication to the Planning Commission  
             
  
      FOR THE MEETING OF: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 
 
      FROM: RUSS SOYRING, PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT REQUEST AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
REQUEST BY W. KEITH OWEN OF OWEN ARCHITECTS 
COLLABORATIVE, LLC ON BEHALF OF FEDERATED PROPERTIES, LLC TO 
ALLOW FOR A TALLER BUILDING AT 124 W. FRONT STREET 

 
       DATE: AUGUST 29, 2014 
 
The Planning Department has received a request from W. Keith Owen of Owen Architects 
Collaborative, LLC on behalf of Federated Properties, LLC for a Special Land Use Permit for a taller 
building and Site Plan Approval at 124 W. Front Street.   The proposal is to build a five-story mixed 
use development with a single driveway access from Front Street.  The proposed development will 
include lower level parking, first floor commercial and residential; and residential use on floors two 
through five (for a total of 47 residential units). The site is currently vacant.  In 2007, the former 
Grand Traverse Auto building was demolished and the site was prepared for construction of a new 
building. J&S Hamburg, a one-story building, is located to the west and the Traverse City Record 
Eagle, a one-story building, is located to the east. 
 
The property is zoned C4 (b) (Regional Center District) which allows for a 60 foot tall building by right. 
The zoning code allows for buildings up to 68 feet tall by Special Land Use Permit if at least 20% of 
the building is designed and used for dwellings. The building size is 174,173 square feet. The Master 
Plan designates this area as a TC-5 (Downtown) neighborhood that is the most formally and 
intensely developed of the two types of commercial neighborhoods. The focus is on high intensity, 
regional, commercial activity.  
 
If you feel that there is sufficient information to consider the Special Land Use Permit request 
and Site Plan Review request, the following motion would be appropriate: 

 
I move that the request by by W. Keith Owen of Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC 
on behalf of Federated Properties, LLC  for a Special Land Use Permit and Site Plan 
Review to allow for a taller building at 124 W. Front Street be introduced and 
scheduled for a public hearing on October 7, 2014. 

 
RAS:mll 
 
Attachments:  Special Land Use Permit Application 
  124 W. Front St Mixed Use Project Traverse City, MI Narrative  
  Site Plan Review Application 
  Plan Set dated 8/27/14 

Excerpt from Zoning Code sections 1364.02 General Standards for Approval and 1364.08 (m) 
Taller buildings 



















Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC 
 

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236    phone 313-236-2595   fax 313-882-5002 
 

 

 

124 W. Front St Mixed Use Project Traverse City, MI 

 

Narrative Description and Response to General Standards for Approval 

in Article 1364.02 

A)  The design of the proposed building is intended to enhance and 

reinforce the architectural character of Front St in Traverse City. 

The building facades use materials, scale and detailing compatible 

with the existing masonry and stone elevations along Front St and 

typical of downtown environments of the era. The building is 

articulated both horizontally and vertically to help reduce the scale 

of the proposed building to that of its neighbors. The upper most 

level of the building is pull back off of the main wall on Front to 

further minimize the impact of the additional building height. 

B)  The uses proposed are lower level parking for building residents, 

first floor commercial and residential use, and residential use on 

levels two through five. The proposed uses are consistent with the 

current zoning for the site and support the goal of more residential 

units in the downtown area. There are no hazardous activities 

proposed on the site. The project includes the cleanup of an 

existing brownfield site. 

C)  The project is served by existing W Front St and existing sewer, 

water, electrical and support services are currently available. A 

letter from the Fire Marshal regarding firefighting at the site is 

included with the application. 



Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC 
 

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236    phone 313-236-2595   fax 313-882-5002 
 

D)  The use does not appear to create any excessive demand on 

existing infrastructure and significantly increases the value of the 

property and neighborhood. 

E) The proposed uses are consistent with zoning uses allowed and do 

not include and detrimental uses. Traffic and parking should be 

helped by including on-site parking for the residential units 

although not required by ordinance. To minimize storm water 

impact some rain water capture will be employed and swirl 

containment will be employed before the storm water is discharged 

from the site. 

F) No historic buildings exist on the site. The site was a brownfield 

which has been cleaned up as part of the overall development of 

the site. 

G)  As indicated in item “A” above the scale, materials and details in 

the design of the proposed building are intended to reflect and 

reinforce the downtown development pattern and improve the 

neighborhood street scape. The design uses vertical and horizontal 

relief to make the components of the building similar in scale to 

other downtown building while also allowing the building to be a 

contemporary addition to the community. 

H)  All of the uses proposed by the project are consistent with the uses 

allowed in the site C4b zoning. The Special Land Use permit is 

requested to allow the building height to be 68 feet in lieu of 60 

feet which is allowed by Ordinance if more than twenty percent of 

the project is residential use which the proposed project 

significantly exceeds. 



Excerpt from Zoning Code sections 1364.02 General Standards for 
Approval and 1364.08 (m) Taller buildings 
 
1364.02 GENERAL STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL. 
Each application for a special land use shall be reviewed for the purpose of determining that 
the proposed use meets all of the following standards: 

(a) The use shall be designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be 
harmonious and compatible in appearance with the intended character of vicinity. 

(b) The use shall not be hazardous nor disturbing to existing or planned uses in the vicinity. 
(c) The use shall be served adequately by existing or proposed public infrastructure and 

services, including but not limited to,  streets and highways, police and fire protection, 
refuse disposal; water, waste water, and storm sewer facilities; electrical service, and 
schools. 

(d) The use shall not create excessive additional requirements for infrastructure, facilities, 
and services provided at public expense. 

(e) The use shall not involve any activities, processes, materials, equipment or conditions of 
operation that would be detrimental to any person or property or to the general welfare 
by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, odors or water 
runoff. 

(f) Where possible, the use shall preserve, renovate and restore historic buildings or 
landmarks affected by the development.  If the historic structure must be moved from 
the site, the relocation shall be subject to the standards of this section. 

(g) Elements shall relate the design characteristics of an individual structure or 
development to existing or planned developments in a harmonious manner, resulting in 
a coherent overall development pattern and streetscape. 

(h) The use shall be consistent with the intent and purposes of the zoning district in which it 
is proposed. 

 
1364.08 SPECIAL LAND USE PERMITS GRANTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION. 
 

(m) Taller buildings.  "Taller buildings" mean those buildings greater than 60 feet in height. 
The purpose of this section is to encourage sensitive design for taller buildings.  Since 
there are very few buildings taller than 60 feet in the City, it is of public interest that 
prominent buildings, simply by order of their height, are designed in a manner which 
will maintain the pedestrian scale at the street level.  At the same time, the physical, 
visual and spatial characteristics of the City are encouraged to be promoted by 
consistent use, compatible urban design and architectural design elements.  Taller 
buildings are allowed in a C-4b, C-4c, D, GP, NMC-2 or H-2 district subject to the 
following: 

a. The building's height is consistent with Section 1368.01. 
b. Roof top mechanical equipment and penthouse space that are an integral part of 

the architectural design are permitted.  All mechanical equipment, 
appurtenances and access areas shall be completely architecturally screened 



from view and enclosed. 
c. Extended heights for steeples and other architectural embellishments less than 

400 square feet each shall not be used to determine the height of the building. 
d. The applicant shall prepare and deliver to the Planning Director a scale model, 

video image or other similar depiction of the taller building in relation to 
surrounding land and buildings. 

 



DRAWING INDEX

GENERAL INFORMATION

T001 TITLE SHEET

= CURRENT ISSUE

= PREVIOUSLY ISSUED

LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

CIVIL

FEDERATED PROPERTIES
124 WEST FRONT STREET

124 WEST FRONT STREET, TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL and SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT

PROPOSED MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT AT 124 W. FRONT STREET.
THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT WILL INCLUDE LOWER LEVEL PARKING FOR RESIDENTIAL
USE, FIRST FLOOR COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL USE AND RESIDENTIAL USE ON
SECOND FLOOR THROUGH FIFTH FLOOR.

ARCHITECT and APPLICANT

Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC
333 Touraine
Gross Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Contact: W. Keith Owen (313) - 236-2595

OWNERSITE DATA

SITE AREA

SITE AREA 1.17 ACRES (50,965 SF)

BUILDING AREA

LOWER LEVEL (AT GRADE)
FIRST LEVEL
SECOND LEVEL
THIRD LEVEL
FOURTH LEVEL
FIFTH LEVEL
TOTAL BUILDING AREA

SITE LOCATION
124 W. FRONT STREET

SP
A 

&
 S

LU
P

08
/2

7/
14

US-31

30955 Northwestern Highway
Farmington Hills, MI 48334

Federated Properties, LLC

C100 EXISTING CONDITIONS / DEMOLITION PLAN

Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

TITLE SHEET

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA

TJZ / RGW

WKO

14002

T001

ARCHITECTURAL

A102
A101

A103
A104

A100 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

A105

A201
A202

A106

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
FOURTH LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
FIFTH LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLAN
SOUTH AND WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
NORTH AND EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

N

M-37

M-72

M-72

M
-2

2

C101 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
C102 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

RESIDENTIAL UNIT COUNT

FIRST LEVEL
SECOND LEVEL
THIRD LEVEL
FOURTH LEVEL
FIFTH LEVEL

TOTAL UNITS

6 UNITS
14 UNITS

9 UNITS
9 UNITS
9 UNITS

47 UNITS

LANDSCAPE

L101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

A203 RENDERED - SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

L102 LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES

33,526 SF
30,055 SF
28,506 SF
28,177 SF
28,177 SF
25,732 SF

174,173 SF

(66% LOT COVERAGE)

SETBACKS

FRONT = 2.5'
SIDE = 0
REAR (WATER SETBACK) = 10' INLAND FROM ORDINARY HI-WATER MARK OR DOCK LINE

ENCROACHMENT INTO SETBACKS = 2.5' AT FRONT YARD
 
BUILDING HEIGHT

60' MAX. - HOWEVER 68' IS ALLOWED BY SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT IF MINIMUM 20% OF
BUILDING DESIGNED FOR DWELLINGS.

PROPOSED HEIGHT AT PARAPET = 68'-0"

ZONING

ZONED C-4b













Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

LOWER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

REVIEW 07/29/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA / BAG

TJZ / RAW

WKO

14002

A100

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
28

'-5
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
8'

-5
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

PARKING AREA
70 SPACES

Record
Eagle

19

15

20

6

9

STAIR
ELEV.

ELEV.
MACH.
RM.

H
G

.5

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

MECH. / ELECT.
ROOM

STAIR

ELEV.

ELEV.
MACH.
RM.

RA
M

P 
UP

 1
2"

 +
/-

FLAT LANDING
FLOOR = 89'-0" +/-

RA
M

P 
UP

 1
0'

-0
"

RA
M

P 
UP

 1
2"

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

STORAGE

STORAGE /
MECH. /
ELECT.
ROOM

N LOWER LEVEL AREA

GROSS AREA (ALL RESIDENTIAL) 33,526 SF

FLOOR ELEV. = 89'-0" +/-

1

ELECTRICAL

TRANSFORMER

20'-0" 27'-0"

20
'-0

"
20

'-3
"

18
'-0

"
2'

-0
"

18
'-0

"
20

'-4
"

20
'-0

"

9'-0"
TYPICAL

11
'-7

"

C.
4

11
'-7

"



Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

FIRST LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

REVIEW 07/29/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA / BAG

TJZ / RAW

WKO

14002

A101

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
28

'-5
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
8'

-5
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

Record
Eagle

COMMERCIAL SPACES

STAIR
ELEV.

STAIR

ELEV.

RA
M

P 
D

OW
N

 1
0'

-0
"

RA
M

P 
D

OW
N

 1
2"

G
.5

H

RESIDENTIAL
LOBBY

COMMERCIAL SPACE

STORAGE UNITS

TYPICAL
LOFT PLAN

OFFICE / ELECT.
ROOM/ JAN.
CLOSET

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

Balcony

Bedroom

Closet

Utility

Living

Open to
Living

UNIT 1-3UNIT 1-2UNIT 1-1 UNIT 1-5UNIT 1-4

UNIT 1-6

Closet

N

FIRST LEVEL AREAS

GROSS AREA OF RESIDENTIAL

GROSS AREA OF COMMERCIAL

TOTAL AREA

16,293 SF

13,762 SF

30,055 SF

FLOOR ELEV. = 100'-0"

C.
4

11
'-7

"

11
'-7

"

PEDESTRIAN POLE LIGHTING
INCORPORATED IN LANDSCAPE
AREAS - SHIELDED FROM
RESIDENCES AND DIRECTED
DOWNWARD



Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

SECOND LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

REVIEW 07/29/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA / BAG

TJZ / RAW

WKO

14002

A102

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
28

'-5
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
8'

-5
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

G
.5

H

Record
Eagle
(BELOW)

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

FITNESS

STAIR
ELEV.

STAIR

ELEV.

GUEST 2-BGUEST 2-A

MECH. /
ELECT. / JAN.
/ GUEST UTIL.

UNIT 2-7UNIT 2-6UNIT 2-5UNIT 2-4UNIT 2-3

UNIT 2-2

UNIT 2-1

UNIT 2-8 UNIT 2-9 UNIT 2-10 UNIT 2-11 UNIT 2-12 UNIT 2-13 UNIT 2-14

Balcony

LivingBalcony Bedroom

Bedroom

UtilityCloset

Den/Library

Den
Den

FURN.

FURN.

W.H.
W.H.

N SECOND LEVEL AREA

GROSS AREA (ALL RESIDENTIAL) 28,506 SF

FLOOR ELEV. = 118'-0"

11
'-7

"

11
'-7

"

UNIT 2-2

C.
4



Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

THIRD LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

REVIEW 07/30/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA / BAG

TJZ / RAW

WKO

14002

A103

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
28

'-5
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
8'

-5
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

G
.5

H

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

Record
Eagle
(BELOW)

FITNESSSTAIRELEV.

STAIR

ELEV.

GUEST 3-BGUEST 3-A

MECH. /
ELECT. / JAN.
/ GUEST UTIL.

UNIT 3-1

UNIT 3-2 UNIT 3-3 UNIT 3-4 UNIT 3-5

UNIT 3-6 UNIT 3-7 UNIT 3-8 UNIT 3-9

Balcony

Living

Bedroom Bedroom

Closet Den Utility

FURN.

FURN.

W.H.

W.H.

N THIRD LEVEL AREA

GROSS AREA (ALL RESIDENTIAL) 28,177 SF

FLOOR ELEV. = 129'-4"

11
'-7

"

11
'-7

"

C.
4



Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

FOURTH LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

REVIEW 07/30/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA / BAG

TJZ / RAW

WKO

14002

A104

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
28

'-5
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
8'

-5
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

FOURTH LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

G
.5

H

Record
Eagle
(BELOW)

FITNESS OR
STORAGE
UNITS

STAIR
ELEV.

STAIR

ELEV.

GUEST 4-A
BARRIER
FREE

MECH. / ELECT.
/ JAN. / GUEST
UTIL.

UNIT 4-1

UNIT 4-2 UNIT 4-3 UNIT 4-5UNIT 4-4

UNIT 4-6 UNIT 4-7 UNIT 4-8 UNIT 4-9

Balcony

Bedroom

LivingBedroom

Closet Den Utility

N FOURTH LEVEL AREA

GROSS AREA (ALL RESIDENTIAL) 28,177 SF

FLOOR ELEV. = 140'-8"

11
'-7

"

11
'-7

"

C.
4



Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

FIFTH LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

REVIEW 07/30/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA

TJZ

WKO

14002

A105

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
28

'-5
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
8'

-5
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

FIFTH LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

G
.5

H

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

Record
Eagle
(BELOW)

OUTDOOR
PATIO

STAIR
ELEV.

STAIR

ELEV.

ELECT.

UNIT 5-1

UNIT 5-6

UNIT 5-2 UNIT 5-3 UNIT 5-5

UNIT 5-9UNIT 5-7

UNIT 5-4

UNIT 5-8

Balcony

Bedroom Living

Closet

Bedroom

Den

Utility

N FIFTH LEVEL AREA

GROSS AREA (ALL RESIDENTIAL) 25,732 SF

FLOOR ELEV. = 152'-0"

J.C.

11
'-7

"

11
'-7

"

C.
4



Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

ROOF PLAN

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA

TJZ

WKO

14002

A106

09 100807060504030201

G
F.

6
F

E.
5

E
D

C.
4

C

B
A

18
'-1

1"
40

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
8'

-1
0"

B
A.

5
A

8'
-1

1"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

8'
-1

0"

G
F.

6
F

E
D

24'-3" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 12'-0" 24'-9"

9.3

ROOF PLAN

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

.

G
.5

H

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

STAIR TO ROOF

N

ELEVATOR SHAFT
PROJECTION AS REQUIRED

ELEVATOR SHAFT
PROJECTION AS REQUIRED

SHADE DEVICE

OUTDOOR
PATIO BELOW -
OPEN TO SKY

TUBE STEEL
STRUCTURE

RECORD EAGLE
ROOF BELOW

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
OVER CORRIDORS

MECHANICAL
SHAFTS TO ROOF

NORTH WALL SUNSCREEN
STRUCTURE

NORTH WALL
SUNSCREEN
STRUCTURE

BALCONY BELOW BALCONY BELOW BALCONY BELOW

BALCONY BELOW

BALCONY BELOW

SHADE DEVICE

4'-0" PARAPET /
SCREEN WALL -
TYPICAL

4'-0" PARAPET /
SCREEN WALL -
TYPICAL



1

2

4

Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

SOUTH AND WEST
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA

TJZ

WKO

14002

A201

SOUTH ELEVATION

3/32"=1'-0"

D10

A100, A101, A012, A103, A104, A105

WEST ELEVATION

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

A100, A101, A012, A103, A104, A105

G F.6 F E.5 E D C.4 C B A.5 A

9 1087654321 9.3

G.5H

MATERIAL KEY NOTES

1 BRICK

SMOOTH FACED METAL PANEL

PRE-CAST CONCRETE - SIMULATED
STONE FINISH

DOORS AND WINDOWS:
INSULATING GLASS WITH LIGHT TINT, IN
THERMALLY BROKEN PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM FRAMES

TRANSLUSCENT GLAZED GUARD RAILS
AT BALCONIES

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM SHADING
DEVICE

METAL COVERED AWNINGS WITH
RECESSED DOWN LIGHTS

DECORATIVE WALL SCONCE LIGHT
FIXTURE

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LOUVERS

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

FIRST FLOOR

ELEV.= 100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

ELEV.= 118'-0"

THIRD FLOOR

ELEV.= 129'-4"

FOURTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 140'-8"

FIFTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 152'-0"

T/ PARAPET /

SCREEN WALL

ELEV.= 168'-0"

STAIR TOWER

ELEV.= 174'-0"

H.P. ROOF

ELEV.= 164'-0"

FIRST FLOOR

ELEV.= 100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

ELEV.= 118'-0"

THIRD FLOOR

ELEV.= 129'-4"

FOURTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 140'-8"

FIFTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 152'-0"

T/ PARAPET /

SCREEN WALL

ELEV.= 168'-0"

STAIR TOWER

ELEV.= 174'-0"

H.P. ROOF

ELEV.= 164'-0"

Record
Eagle
(1 STORY)

9

1

2

3

4

6

5

1 3

8

7

RAMP

DOORS BEYOND TO

RESIDENTIAL LOBBY

STEPS

TYPICAL - STAIRS OR

RAMPS WITH PRE-FINISHED

ALUM. RAILING

7
OVERHEAD DOOR TO LOWER

LEVEL PARKING GARAGE -

PROVIDE PEDESTRIAN WARNING

LIGHTS LINKED TO DOOR

OPERATION - TRANSLUCENT

GLAZING IN DOOR

DOORS TO

RESIENDTIAL UNITS

DOORS TO

COMMERCIAL LEASE

SPACES ( 5 SHOWN)

5

1

2

3

8

PROPOSED SIGN

LOCATIONS FOR UP TO

(6) COMMERCIAL LEASE

SPACES

TYPICAL - RECESSED DOWN

LIGHTING IN SOFFITS

3

1

2

6

5

5
8

4
2

BUILDING

BEYOND

4

6

3

1

3

2



910 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

910

A

78 6 45 23 1

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

NORTH AND EAST
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

CONCEPT 01/22/14

REVIEW 05/05/14

REVIEW 05/22/14

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA

TJZ

WKO

14002

A202

NORTH ELEVATION

3/32"=1'-0"

D10

A100, A101, A102, A103, A104, A105

9.3

EAST ELEVATION

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

A100, A101, A102, A103, A104, A105

FIRST FLOOR

ELEV.= 100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

ELEV.= 118'-0"

THIRD FLOOR

ELEV.= 129'-4"

FOURTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 140'-8"

FIFTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 152'-0"

T/ PARAPET /

SCREEN WALL

ELEV.= 168'-0"

STAIR TOWER

ELEV.= 174'-0"

H.P. ROOF

ELEV.= 164'-0"

GF.6FE.5EDC.4CBA.5A G.5 H

FIRST FLOOR

ELEV.= 100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

ELEV.= 118'-0"

THIRD FLOOR

ELEV.= 129'-4"

FOURTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 140'-8"

FIFTH FLOOR

ELEV.= 152'-0"

T/ PARAPET /

SCREEN WALL

ELEV.= 168'-0"

STAIR TOWER

ELEV.= 174'-0"

H.P. ROOF

ELEV.= 164'-0"

MATERIAL KEY NOTES

1 BRICK

SMOOTH FACED METAL PANEL

PRE-CAST CONCRETE - SIMULATED
STONE FINISH

DOORS AND WINDOWS:
INSULATING GLASS WITH LIGHT TINT, IN
THERMALLY BROKEN PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM FRAMES

TRANSLUSCENT GLAZED GUARD RAILS
AT BALCONIES

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM SHADING
DEVICE

METAL COVERED AWNINGS WITH
RECESSED DOWN LIGHTS

DECORATIVE WALL SCONCE LIGHT
FIXTURE

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LOUVERS

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Record
Eagle

Record
Eagle
(WITH CANOPY)

3

9

1

3

1

3

6

2

5

4

2

6

5

38

1 2

3

4

4

1

1

3

8



1

2

4

Issued For

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Project no.

Sheet no.

Project

Sheet

Seal

OAC
Owen Architects Collaborative, LLC

333 Touraine Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
Tel (313)236-2595 Fax (313)882-5002

www.owen-architects-collab.com

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

FEDERATED
PROPERTIES

124 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN

RENDERED
SOUTH EXTERIOR
ELEVATION

SPA & SLUP 08/27/14

FEA

RGW

WKO

14002

A203RENDERED - SOUTH ELEVATION

3/32"=1'-0"

H10

A100, A101, A012, A103, A104, A105



         Agenda Item No. 6B  
 
  Communication to the Planning Commission  
             
  
FOR THE MEETING OF:  SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
        FROM:  MISSY LUICK, PLANNING AND ENGINEERING ASSISTANT 
 

SUBJECT: NOMINATING OUTSTANDING DEVELOPMENTS 
 

         DATE:  AUGUST 27, 2014 
 
The Grand Traverse County Chapter of the Michigan Townships Association and the Grand 
Traverse County Planning Department will be sponsoring their annual awards banquet in early 
November to award local outstanding development projects. 
 
The Planning Commission could make a nomination for an outstanding development within the 
city if they wish.   
 
Some ideas for outstanding development awards could be, but are not limited to: Water bottle 
filling station project or 160 E. Front Street (The Franklin) 
 
Water bottle filling station project 
The water bottle filling stations essentially serve two purposes: 1) to function as a traditional 
drinking fountain; and 2) to have a special feature to fill reusable water bottles. This initiative is 
intended to allow users the ability to enjoy a drink of fresh, local water using the fountain or to 
fill their reusable water bottle for water on the go which contributes to a healthy lifestyle. 
 
In our community, we see the effects of bottled water with discarded plastic water bottles 
filling refuse bins and littering our streets, parks and pathways.  However, our concerns are 
beyond aesthetic – public money is spent collecting, landfilling and/or recycling these bottles. 
The production, packaging and transport of water bottles use vast amounts of energy and 
contribute to greenhouse gas emissions. 
 

      



 
 
160 E. Front Street 
The building houses The Franklin restaurant, but the project included renovations to the 
Passageways Travel building and the Cherry Hill building. Keen Technical Solutions, building 
owners and developers of the project have applied for LEED certification and hope will earn 
"gold" or “platinum” certification as a green building project. John Dancer, of Cornerstone 
Architects was the architect on the project. The project received approval from the Historic 
Districts Commission.  The in-fill building features 13,000 square feet, a 120-year-old bar 
salvaged from Marquette, MI, a table made from a cottonwood trunk, kitchen area flooring 
made in Oscoda, MI, black locust hardwood flooring harvested from Sleeping Bear Dunes 
National Lakeshore and installed by SEEDS youth corps individuals, Traverse City printed 
wallpaper, recycled beer bottle countertops, low flow fixtures, water bottle filling stations, 
employee shower room with lockers, and many energy efficient heating, cooling and electric 
systems. 

  
 

  
 
If you agree with nominating a development for this award, the following motion would be 
appropriate: 
 
That the Planning Commission nominate the ___________________ development as an 
Outstanding Development Project to the Grand Traverse County Chapter of Michigan 
Townships Association and the Grand Traverse County Planning Department for their Annual 
Awards Banquet. 
 
ML  
 




















	2014_0903PlanningAgenda
	2014_0805PlanningMinutes
	Alley Vacation Eighth and Fair Public Hearing
	441 Fair St Alley vacation map 2014 update
	Alley Vacation letters
	MX-2300N_20140829_133001
	MX-2300N_20140829_133025
	MX-2300N_20140829_133113

	Street Projects 2015 Staff Recommendation_State and Plainview
	2014_Active_Transportation_Plan_MAP-3_rev1
	SidewalkGapsProject_wExisting
	Project Review Consistency with Master Plan West Front Street
	Traverse Vision letter
	Dave Weston west front st graphics
	West Front Street Alternative Option 1
	board_prelim layout_block_1
	board_prelim layout_block_2
	board_prelim layout_block_3
	board_prelim layout_block_4
	124 W Front SLUP and Site Plan Review_Introduction
	Special Land Use Permit Application
	Site Plan Review Application
	124 W Front Narrative and Description
	Excerpt from Zoning Code sections 1364
	Traverse City 124 West Front Street SPA & SLUP 08-27-14
	OutstandingDevelopmentAwards2014
	MX-2300N_20140829_173528
	CIP Project Update_2014_07

